Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: February 18, 2025
RE: Amendment #2 to Contract C000798 from Sole Source 164-123122SS-JC
for PowerDMS License and Support for Boone County Joint
Communications

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #2 to contract C000798 awarded from
County Sole Source 164-123122SS-JC for PowerDMS License and Support for the Boone
County Joint Communications Department. The original contract was established July 25,
2024 through Commission Order 358-2024.

Amendment #2 adds renewal of the PowerReady Subscription and the PowerEngage 9-1-1
subscription. Pricing in added for two subscription years for each license subscription.
The amendment also clarifies invoice addressing for the contractor.

Payment will reference this coding:

e 2708 -911 EM IT Hardware & Software/70100 — Software Service Contract:
$2,000.00 ($3,800.00 is budgeted) for PowerReady;

e 2708 -911 EM IT Hardware & Software /71100 — Outsourced Services: $2,822.25
($3,400.00 is budgeted) for PowerReady;

e 2708 -911 EMIT Hardware & Software /70100 — Software Service Contract:
$5,237.00 ($11,000.00 is budgeted) for PowerEngage;

e 2708 —911 EM IT Hardware & Software /71100 — Outsourced Services: 2062.50
($3,000.00 is budgeted) for PowerEngage.
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